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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 5:05 PM
To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKZ256L - Enquire on market value

Dear Vimmala,

The MV of SKZ 256L is $59K-$61K(est) as at Nov’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 4:13 PM
Subject: SKZ256L - Enquire on market value

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Date of accident : 09/11/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, _Singa_pore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg &

AMember of BIVETAALE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 4:13 PM

Subject: SKZ256L - Enquire on market value

Attachments: index.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value. %gﬁ {( - %é( @ ]
Date of accident : 09/11/2019
Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

@00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg

A Member of RERTAY INSURANCE GROUP

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Nov 2019

Singapore NRIC
058E

SKZ256L

Yes

13 Nov 2019
VOLKSWAGEN
SPORTSVAN 1.4 AT AM13HZ CL
Grey

2015

CZC416924
WVWZZZAUZGWS527887
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$22,172.00

06 Jan 2016

06 Jan 2016

0

$18,041.00

Yes
05 Jan 2026
$13,530.00

05 Jan 2026

A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$54,301.00

$33,368.00

$46,898.00

OK



